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PRTITION TO SELL LAND FOR RE*INVESTMENT AND FOR DIVISION
OF YUNDS.

STATE OF ALABANA, _ e
CIRCUIT COURT IN BQUITY

BALDWIN COUNTY: ’

T0 TEE HON. JOHN D. LEIGH, JUDGE OF THE 2lst.

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ALABAMA.

i Comes your complainant, John J. Resmondo, individually

and as gnardian of John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, and

Lenora Resmoudo, minors over 14 years of age and Harry Resmondo,

a minor,under l4 years of age, duly appointed suech guardian

by the Probate Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, all of gaid

minors reside with your petitioner near Summerdals, in Baldwin

County, Alabama, and are children of your complainant snd the

latée: Iinnie S. Resmondo, who died intestate, was the owner of

\]

T the real estate hereinafter described and was living on same as

her homecteati at the time of her death, which real estate was
all of the lands and real estate owned in this State by the

said decedent at the time of her death and with the improvements
and appurtenances thereon did not exceed in value (2000 andé in
area 160 acres of land.

s That soon after the death of said decedent your
complainant and said children moved off of and abandoned said
homestead and has not regided thereon during the last past two

years.

43

A That said Minnie 5. Resmondo was Lhe mother of Aunie
Resmoﬁd;. now'Annie Resmond@o Iitchell, and the wife of Henry
Iitehell who regides at Lillian, Bsldwin County, Alabama, and

the mother of Sophrona Resmondo, now the wife of Lrnest Thamas and
lives with her said husband st 607 North Deviller 3treet,

Pensacola, Fla.; that on the 30th day of canunary, 1922, said



Annie Resmondo Mitechell and Henry liitchell and Sophrona
Resmondo, now Sophrona Resmondo Thames, Said Sophrons Hesmondo
being over 18 years of age, was on December 20, 1521, relieved
of the disapbilities of non-age by a decree of the Circuit Court
of Baldwin County, Alabama, sittihg in equity, and after being
relieved of the disabilities of non-age joined in a conveyance
with said Annie Resmondo lMitchell andiHenry llitehell, her
husband for a valuable consideration 80ld and deeded all of their
right, title claim and interest in and to the following desecribed
real property sitnate in the County of Baldwin, State of
Alabama, to-wit:-

» Commencing in Northeast conmer of Lot Number Thres,
known as the Francis Suarez c¢laim on Perdido Beach in said
County of Baldwin, thence rumning West sixtesn hundred fset,
thenee South one hundred eighty-five feet, thence BEast sixteen
hundred feet, thence North one hundred eighty five fest to
place of beginning, also commencing at Southeast corner of Iot
Number sixteen of sald Franeis Suarez claim, thenee running
West twenty-nine hundred Ffeet, thence Noxth two hundred eizhty
five feet, thence Hasgt sixteen hundred feet, theuce South two
hundred eighty five feet to place of bhegimming, to said John
J. Resmondo, together with the improvements thereon, that on
the 18th day of liarech 1922, said John J. Resmondo, and Apnie
AyanoBesmondo, his wife, for a consideration of $EOO paid to
said John J. Resmondo by Paul F. lMueller, of 225 #. Washington
Street, Chicago, Ill., sold and conveyed to said Paul F. lueller
gll of their right, title, elaim and interest in and to said
property thereby investing in the said Paul ¥, Mueller witth an
undivided interest in said property. .

o
¥
4. That the said John Resmondo, Jr., Charles Resmondo,

Lenora Rssmondo and Harry Resmondo each owns

— P s

an uﬁdivideq_gpef
sixth interest in the property hereinabove described and tﬁat
sald Paul ¥. Mueller owns an undivided two-gixzth interest in
said property.

5. That it would be to the interest of said minorg to
sell said real estate for re-investment of the purchasge money

found to be due szid minors, first. because the interest of



gsaid minors would be promoted by the propose sale andireinvestment
of the funds , second, because it is imperative that the 3tate
and County taxes be paid on the properfy from year tq year and
third, because the property does not yield any revenue with which
to pay the tazes on the property.
6. That your complainant is an old man and is uneducated
and has no means of support other than by manual labor and cannot
maintain said minors by manual labor, has no income and by reason
of his age is unable to support said minors in a manner suitable
to their condition in life and is not able to pay the State and
County taxes on the said property.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF.

WHEREFORE, your couwplainant prays your Honor to take
jurisdiction of this cause and appoint & day for the hearing of
this application and give such notice ag may be reguired by law of
the hearing of this anplication-and appoint a guardian ad litem to
represent and protect the interest of said John Resmondo, Jr.,
Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors, and
that such other vproceedings, orders aund decrees may be had and
nade as may be necessary to effectuate such sale for re-investment
of such of the proceeds as may be ascertained by the Tourt. to.be
due said minors, upon such terms and conditions, and at such place
as may be suthorized by law. And complainant prays for such other

and further relief as may be just and proper to effectuate such

sale, and so will ever pray, etc.dzgapﬁvz4<7gz f

Individuglly and as guardian of
John Resmondo,Jdr., Gharlle
Hesmondo, Lenora Resmondo and
Harry Resmondo, minors.

POOT IIOTE:
The said Annie Resmondo Iitchell, Sophrona Resmondo
Thamas, and Faul ¥. Imeller, and John Resmonde, Jr., Charlie

Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo,amindors, :are hereby

Faped
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hove stated pidl of

required To answer the allegations of the a

t+ under
ix inelusive, but no
complainant from gection one to s

ner i nressly waived
oath, oath to answers being e?pr ¥ !
Attorney ror complainant.

STATE OF ALABANA,

BALDWIN COUNTY.

Before me, 7 S a
Notary Public for said County, in said State, personally appeared
John J. Resmondo, who being by me first duly sworn according to
law, doth depose and say, that he lnows of his own knowledge that

the allegations as stefedl in the foregoing bill of complaint are *

- %% ngé

Subscribed amd sworn to before me thigS an of —

Jafiuary 1924.

of’fi
Notary Publie,
Ala

(ﬁ-{fﬁd 4[’
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§X PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS 2
GUARDIAN OF JOHN RESMONDO,JR., :

CHARLIE RESMONDO, IENORA i IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
RESMONDO AND HARRY RESMONDO, : COUNTY, ATLABAMA. IN EQUITY.
MITRORS. :

VS. . No. 4R3.

PAUL F. MEULLER ET AL,
DEFENDANTS.

By virtue of the appointment to take the depositions endorsed
in writing on the interrogatories by the solicitor filing same in the
the above stated cause pending in said Court of said County, I,
T. W. Richerson, as Register of said Court of said County, have called
and caused to come before me John J. Resmondo, G. R. Suarez, leon
Resmondo and Hlex Hesmondo witnesses named in the direct and cross
interrogatories,having first sworn said witnesses to speak the truth
the whole truth and nothing but the truth the said witnesses deposes and
says as follows:

DEPOSITION OF JOEN J. RESHONDO.
TO THE ®IRST DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

My name: is John J. Resmondo. I am sixty-three years of age.
My post office address is Summerdale, Baldwin County, Alabama. I have
been living at Summerdale, Alabama during the last past three years
and prior th the last past three years I lived on the land the most of
the time involved in this suit.

TO THE SECOND DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I know John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Hesmondo
and Harry Resmondo, they are my children and also the children of
Minnie £. Resmondo, my former wife who is now dead. John Resmondo, JzT,
Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo are living with me at Summerdale,
Alabama, and Charlie Resmondo is in the United States Army somewhere
in the State of Georgia. All of said minor children are over fourteen
vears of age except Harry Resmondo.

TO THE TEIRD DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I have been on the land described in the third direet:interrogatory
this day propounded to me. These two parcelsoef lands is a part of the
Francis Suarez land elaim on Perdidd Beach in Baldwin County, Alabama,
and is located in Section three (&) in Townsghip eight (8) South Range
six (6) Hast in Baldwin County, Alabama. There is but one Francis Suaresz
land claim in Township eight South Range Six (6) Zast in Baldwin County
Alabama, and this Francis Suarez claim covers Section three (5) tn said
Township and Range. I was over and across the said land prior to
January 1, 1922. This land was not in a good habitable condition prior
to December 30, 1921. Before that time there was about three acres of it
with an old rusty wire fence around it and there was an old delapodated
dwelling on the land which contains two fooms =nd a kitchen and & small
back borch attached to the dwelling. The value of the improvements
on the land preceding January 1, 1922, would not exceed fifty (350.00)
Dollars. I do not know of my own knowledge that any improvemenfs have
been placed on this land since January 1, 1922.

TO THE FOURTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

Prior to three years ago I did live on the land, since that
time I have not lived on it. I moved off of the land about three years
.ago, I do not know the exact date. At the time I was living on this
land Minnie S. Resmondo was my wife. About two years after my wife,

= ~
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TO THE THIRTEENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

The real estate described in interrogatory number three herein-
above mentioned constituted all the real estate owned by the said
Minnie S. Resmondo at the time of her death. As well as I ecan tell
there is described in interrogatory number three hereinabove mentioned
about twenty-eight or thirty acres of land and at the time of the death
of sald Minnie 35, Resmondo the lands and the improvements thereon was of
less value than two thousand ({$2000.00) Dollars.

To THE POURTEENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

Yes,I am somewhat interested in this suit because I think it
wounld be to the best interest of the minors to sell the land.

I I Popprile

JOHN J. RESMONDO.

IN ANSWER TO THE FIRST CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I know the minors described in the first direet interrogatory,
they are my children.

IN ANSWER TO THE SECOND CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I know the land deseribed as the Francis Suarez land claim in
Township eight (8) South Range six (6) East. The land is particularly
described in my petition for the sale thereof filed in this Court
FTebruary 2, 1924, there was about three acres of this land eleared at
one time. Since it was celeared it has grown up in small under brush and
when I l&ft the land some three years ago it was not suitable for
cultivation at that time. At that time there was about three acres of
the land fenced and a part of that old fence ig still there, and a part
of it is rusted out as it was a wire fence. There was never over three
acres of the land cultivated. There is na timber on the land of any
marketable value. On account of the land being so far from transportatiou
it is of l1little or no value. I left the land about three years ago,
moved away from 1t. At the time I moved away there was a small building
on the land contasining three small rooms and a back poreh attached thereto.
The value of samemks*anvout fifty ($50.00) Dollars. The land is worth
about fifteen (15 orltwenty-five ($25,00) Dollars per acre and the
whole business is not worth exceeding six hundred (5600.00) Dollars.

TO THY THIRD CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

The neighborhood in which this land is located there is no body
building there, it is seldom one can sell any land in this neighborhood
and I know of nosales having been made in the neighborhood of this land
recently., I consider a reasonable value for said land To be six
hunared. ($600.00) Dollars because it is fifteen miles Or more FIOM & s
railroad and there in no way to get to and from the land except by
private conveyances and at considerable costs. There is not as much as
a public road within two and one half miles from the land.

|

70 THY FOURTH CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

The financial condition of said minors is not good, they have no
property except the property described in this suit and have no income
of sny kiind and they are most two young for me to let them go away from
home to work for themselves.

70 THE PIFTH CROSS INTERROCATORY HE SAITH:

said land is not now being rented nor no portion of it and it
can not be rented for a sufficient amount to do any good. They have no
income to support them suitable to their prospects and condition in

L



life without the sale of this land.: ‘ ‘j 2

DEPOSITION OF GEORGE R. SUAREZ.

T0 THE I'"IRST DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I reside near what is known as Perdido Beach in Baldwin County,
Alabama. My name is George Randolph Suarez. I am sixty-seven years
of age and my post office address i§ Perdido Beach, Alabama. I have
been living near the land in¥olved in this suit all my life, have
always been a resident of Baldwin County.

TO0 THE SECOND DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE EAITH:

I know Charlie Resmondo and John Resmondo, Jr,,I know them all in
a general way, that is I know said minors to be Johr' Resmondo and
Minnie 8. XKesmondo 's childremn. The two I know personally are over
fourteen years of age and I think that they are all over fourteen years
of age except the youngest whose name I believe to be Harry. I do not
know who they are living with now. I saw John Resmondo Jr., a shoxrt
time ago and he told me all of said minors were living with their father,
John J. Resmondo.

TO THE THIRD DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

I have been upon the lands desceribed in the third direct
interrogatory propounded to me this day which is located in Section three
¢3) Township eight (8) South Range six (&) Bast known as Francis Suarez
land c¢laim on Perdido B in Baldwin County, Alabsama, these lands are
a part of #f the Francis Suarez land c¢laim on Perdido B and are in
Section three (3) Township eight (8) South Range six (6) East in said
County of Baldwin. There is not but one Francis Suarez land claim in
Township eight (8) South of Range sixz (6) East in said County and that one
is numbered Section three (3)., I have known this land for more than fifty
years and passed over and across 1t prior to Hanuary 1, 1922. Improvements
on this lamnd prior to January 1, 1922, were of no value, they were so
delapddated that they weres not worth improving, in fact improvements on
the land vreceding January 1, 1922, were of no marketable value whatever.
Some improvements have been placed on the land by Mr. Paul F, Mueller, a
prospective purchaser for the land:$ince January 1, 1922, and Mr.Mueller
paid for the material and labor for erscting said improvements on said
land,

TO THE FOURTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH;

Said John J. Resmondo did live on the land involved in this suit
and moved off of same about three years ago, his wife lMinnie 3. Resmondo,
was living on the land with him at the time of her death. 3he died in
Pensacola, Florida. John J. Resmondo moved off of the land soon after
the death of his wife, Minnie.

T0 THE FIFTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

The land has no timber of any value on it. The timber on it is
very small and consist of smme small pine saplings. Therpresent value
of the timber is about fifty ({50.00) Dollars and not probably more.

The distance from the land to the railroad is fifteen and one-half miles
and the nearest station to the land is Foley, Alabama.

TO THE SIXTH DIRECT INTERROCATORY HE SAITH:

; I know the father of John J. Resmondo, dr, Charlie Resmondo, Lenora
Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors, I also knew their mother, lMinnie



S. Resmondo. John is living and Minnie is dead. John still has the
care and custody of the minor children and supports and maintains them.

TO-THE SEVENTH DIRECT INTERROGCATORY HRE SATTH:
Said minors have no incume.
T0 THE EIGHTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SATITH.

Said property is not producing any revenue. It is not bringing
in any money for the use and benefit of said minors. It would probabls
cost eight or ten thousand dollars to put the property in a position g:-
bring in any income.

T0 THE NINETH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

In my opinion it wonld hot be advantageous to the minors to keep
said property. I think it would be best to sell the property for the
maintenance and education of the minors or re-invest the prodeeds, if
any obtained from the sale. I am satisfied it would be most advantageous
to the minors to use the money for their maintenance and education.

TO THE TENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

Minnie S. Resmondo did leave minor children at the time of her
death besides Hohn Resmondo, Jr, Charlie Resmondo, Lenors Resmondo and
Harry Resmondo, in faet all of her children were minors when ghe died.
she left a daughter by the name of Annie Resmondo who is now the wife
of Henry Mitchell and now resides near Summerdale, Alabama, snd also a
daughter by the na¥@eof Sophrona Resmondo, the wife of Zrnest Thames,
she lives at Pensacola, Florida. All of said minors are over fourteen years
of age except Harry Resmondo.

TO .THE ELEVENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

¢ I think it would promote the interest of ssid minors to sell
sald lands and use the money for their maintenance and edueation or
re-invest the money for the benefit of said minors. I think it would be
better to use the money for the maintenance and education of the minors.

TO THE TWELFTH DIRECT INTERROEATORY HE SAITH:

| The said John J. Resmondo is an o0ld man, uneducated and has no
way of maintaining and supporting said minors other than by manual labor
and I do not think he is able to support said minors in a manner suitable
to their prospects and conditions in life.

TO THE THIRTEENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

The real estate described in interrogatory number three herein-
above mentioned constituded all the real estate owned by the said liinnie
S. Resmondo in the state 6f Alabama at the time of her death. There is
about twenty-eight or thirty acres of the land, a large part of it lies
in a swamp. The value of the lands and the improvements thereon was of
less value than one thousand (%1000.00) Dollars at the time of the death
of the said Minnge S. Resmondo . The land is very infdrior, it is of
little value for agriecultural purposes. The larger part of the land is
taken up by swamp in the front of the high land, all of the front part
of the land is covered by swamp except about thirty feet

T0 THE FOURTEENTH DIRECT INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:
I am not interested in the ;pé:;%7of this suit.

BEORGE R, SUAREZ.




T0 THE FIRST CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:
I have known the minors mentioned in the diréct interrogatories
filed in this cause all af their lives.

TO THE SECOND CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH;

I know the land deseribed as the Frances Suarez land claim in
Township eight (8) South Range six (6) Bast in Baldwin County, Alabama.
There is none of the land cleared, some of it has been cleared but has
grown up in small underbrush. Two or three acres of it was at one time
underawire fence but the old fence is all gond. The land is not what
you can term timber land, it only has some very small pine growth on it
of 1little or no marketable value. The said John J. Resmondo has not
lived on the land within the last past three years. At the time he lived
on the land there was an old delapihdated building on the land which
contained two rooms and a kitchen and a porch or gallery attached thereto,
and the improvements at the time he lived on the land was of no marketable
value. About two-thirds of this land is of no marketable value. It is
cut up with swamp and gullies and I will say the land as a whole is not
worth more than Ffive dollars per acre, in its entity it is worth about
one hundred and fifty dollars. { There is no sale forllands of this
character in the locality of thi¥ land, it is very seldom that you can
get any body to buy land where this land is located. The distance from
the land to the nearest rail road is fifteen and one-half miles and the
nearest station is foley, Alabama. I would consider two hundred and
fifty dollars a reasonable value for said lands because there is no way
to get to and from the land except by private conveyance as there is no
public road within two and one-half miles of it.

TO THE THIRDHCROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:
: The finaneial condition of sald minors is bad, they have nothing

eMcept an interest in the property involved in this suit, they have

no income whatever.In my answer to the second cross interrogatory I have

slready asnswered the most of the third cross interrogatory.
TO THE FOURTH CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:

This land is not being rented nor no portion of it. This land
can not be rented for anything. They have no income whatever from
which they can obtain a support and can not be educated and maintained in
a manner suitable to their prospeets and condition in life without a ssle
of this land.
70 THE FIFTH CROSS INTERROGATORY HE SAITH:
This land is not being rented now nor no portion of it and
it can not be rented for a sufficiént amount to support said minors
in a manner suitable to their prospects and copdition in 1life
I think the land ought to be sold and the money obtained therefor
used for the maintenance and education of said minors.
And if +the money can not be used for the support and maintnance
of said ninors then the proceeds fpom the sale ought to be re-
invested <for the benefit for said minors.




Alex Resmond® & witness for complainant who being duly sworn
testified as follows: -

To the 1lst interrogatory he sayeth:=-

My name is Alex Hesmondé@, and 52 years of age,my post office
address is Perdido Beach,Paldwin County,Alabama.

I have lived at Perdido Beach Baldwin County,Alabama,for 12 or
13 yeers next before the filing of this bill.

To the 2nd interrogatory he sayeth:-

I know John RKesmondg Jr, Charlie Hesmond®, lLenors Resmonda,
and Herry Resmonda,

John Hesmonda Jr., Charlie Resmonds,Lenora Hesmonde and Harry
Resmonda live near Summerdsasle Psldwin County,Ale,with their father
John J.Resmonda.

John Hesmonde@,Yr, Lenora Resmonde@ and Cherlie Hesmond® are over
14 years of age.
Harry Resmond® is under 14 years of age.

I do not know tre exact age of John Resmond® Jr, Lenore Resmondo
Charlie Hesmondp or Harry Resmond@.

To the 3rd interrogatdry he sayeth:-

I have been on the land described in the bill in this suit.

The land described in this cause is a p8rt of the Francis
caurez land claim on Ferdido Seyelk in Saldwin CoumpyAle.

I do not know what section or Range this land is situated in.

There is only one Francis Saurez land claim in thet part o
the County that the landdéscribed in this cause is located |

Perdido Beach is on Perdido Bay , Perdido Beach proper is &
Post Uffice sesk on Perdido Bay.

I go upon this land frequently ,I was on it several times &
during the year 1921, and have been on it several times since
that time.On January lst 1922 the improvements on this land
were of little or no value there was an old dilapideted house on
on the land with 2 rooms ,a kitchen and a gallery,and in my best
judgment these improvements were not worth seventy five dollars.

There have been some improvements placed on this land since
John J.hesmonda moved off of same. lir. Paul J.lueller had these
improvements placed on the land and I presume le paid for same,
of course I do not know for certain but I have reason to believe
he did becasuse I waspaid for doing th: work for ldr. Mueller
through the hands of “r. G.R.Ssurez,

I do not know the value of the improvements plaved on this land by
Mr. lineller.
piract
To the 4th,/interrogatory he sayeth:-

The said John J.Resmonda lived on the land involved in this suit
but moved off of same sbout 3 years ago. John J.Resmond@ had
a wife by the name of “innie S.Resmondo and she lived on the land
with him and died while in Pensacola i'ls. o

I dont know just when minnie died ,she died sbout 4 yezrs ago,
as well as I reccollect, it might have been longer, John moved
off of this land after his wife Minnie died, John has not lived
on the land in the last past 3 years,

To the bth Diract interrogatory he sayeth:-
There is some very sm&ll timber on the land, there are a few

small pine trees and some small oak,the approximaete value of the
4#timber on the land is about £50.00 .This land is about 16 miles
from any Railroad in Baldwin County,Foley is the nearest Railroad
Stetion in Bhldwin County to this land.There is & Lumber Railroad
in the State of Florida about 8 miles from thi s land but the
nearest Railroad Station to this land in Alabama is Foley.



To the 6th, direct interrogatory he sayeth:-
1 know the father of said minors ,I knew the mother of said
minors,ther mother was named Ilinnie S.Resmondo, the minor children
are now in the care and custody of their father John J.xResmondo,

he supports and mainteins them .

To the 7th direct interrogatory he sayeth:-
Said mdnors have no income of any sort.

To the 8th direct interrogatory he sayeth:=

Said property is not producing any revenue or bringing in any money.
L& WO HELLLEER

The probale cost to put the property in condition to being in an
income would be 6 or 7 thousand dollars.

To the 9th direct interrogatory he sayeth:-
In my opinion it would be to the best interest and to the advantage

of the mino-s to sell said property for their meintenance and education,
and if the proerty cennot be sold for their maintenace and education ,

then I think it would be to the best interest of said minors to sell
the peoperty for re investment of the proceeds.

To the 10th direct interrogatory he &ayeth:-

Miniie S.Resmondo the wife oi John J.Resmondo,at the time of her d
death left 2 minor children besides John Resmonde Jr. Cherlie Resmondo
Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, their names are as follows:=-

Annie Hesmondo now the wife of Henry Mitchell,at present

Annie lives with her husband near Summerdale in sSaldwin County,Alabams,
and Sophronia Resmondo ,how the wife of Zrnest Themes,_ophronia

lives with her husband Ernest Thames in Pensacola Florida, .

The said innie “esmondo lLiitchell and Sophonia Thames are hoth &re

over the age of 18 years, and 1 believe them to be 21 years of age.

To the 1lth direct interrogatory he sayeth:-

I think it would promote the interest of said minors to sell said
land snd use the money for the maintenance and education of said minors
and if the proceeds of the&&al&&d&HELLZRE said land by reason of the
sale thereof cannot be used for the maintenance of said minors then
the money ¢f the proveeds from the sale in my opinion ouzht to be
re-invested for the benefit of seid minors,

To the 12th direct interrogatory he sayeth:-

I am personally acquainted with John J.Resmonda the father of
sadd minors ,he is an old man and not able to do hurd work and has no
means of support other than by manuel labor .1 know that he is not
able to support and educate said mirors in & manner suaitable to their

prospects and condition in life .
To the 13th Direct Interrogatory he sayeth:-

The real estate described in interrogatory number three heretofore
mentioned constituted all of the real estate in thdés State owned by the
sadd llinnie S5.Resmonda at the time of her death.

There are about 28 acres of the land which is described in interrog-
-atory number 3 above mentioned,znd at the time Liinnie S.Resmonda died
gaid land with the improvements thereon was worth not exceeding nine hundre«
dollars .,The land is cut up with swamps ,hill and hollows,and the publiec

road is 2 or & miles from the land ,At this time the land and the im=
-provements thereon would probably sell for 12 o5 1b hundred dollars,
To the 14th direct interrogotory he sayetn:-
I em not interested in the result of this suit.
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To the 1st Cross Interrogatory he sayeth:-

I haeve known John, Charlie, Lanors and “arry Xesmondo,all of ¢t
their lives,.

To the 2nd cross interrogatory he sayeth:=-

I know the Francis Saurez land claim it is the only Francis
Sgurez lend claim én Perdido Bay Baldwin Co, Ala that I know anything
sbout. I cannot describe the land by metes and bounds, there was 2
or 3 acres of the land ckteared at one time,but it has grown up in small
bushes ,&3&R8HABLLAELEELLELELDGDELEHEGELHESLLUREHLEORLEGE the fence that
wajaround it all rotted down,recently there has been & fence put
around about 1 Or 2 acres of the land , there are about 28 acres in the
entire tract , there is none of the land in cultivation,the land without
the buildings thereon is worth about $5.00 per acre,becauee it is sll

cut with swamps and gullies,the land injts entirety is not worth
exceedingQSO0.00 ,there ds & small building on the land now and the
value of same is about %700.00, .

To the 3rd, cross interrogatory he ssyeth:-
There is no ssle fop land of this character in that locality,

at the present time,at least I dé not know of any and I have not heard
of any land of this character selling in this neighborhood for souise
time, . On account of the land being located as it is and the nature
of the land and its sullﬁbility for cultivation I consider a
reasnnable value of sald ¥&3ak&&4BE land to be 7 Or 8 hundred dollars,

The 1lsnd tis not suitable for cultivation,

To the 4th, cross interrogatory he sayeth:-
As seid minors have no property other than their interest involved
in this suit, their financisl condition is bad,they have no income whateve,

To the 5th inferroggtory he sayeth:-

This land is not being rented now, nor portion of it and cannot
be rented for a sufficient amount to maintain and educated said minors
nor for sufficient smount to pay the ta.es thereon,said minors cennot
be supported in a manner suitable to their pl2sptcts and condition in life
other than by a sale of this land, and I don't think it advisable for the
minors to hold this land any longer,becasuse the State and County taxes
have to be paid thereon from yesr to year and as before stated there is g0
income therefrom.
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State of Alabama, Circuit Bourt In Zquity.
Baldwin County,

I..T.WWeRicherson,as Hegister of sgid Court, hereby certify that
the foregoing testimony was takén down in wrtting by me, in the
words of the witnesses, and f have read over to them and they have
sworn to and signed same in my presence on this the 15th day of
August,1924, in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of
said County,of Baldwin ,State of Alabame, .That I have personal
knowledge of or had proof mede before me of the idenity of

said witnesses , that I am not of counsel or of kin to any of the
parties to said cause, or in any menner interested in the result
thereof,

I enclose the depositions together with the interrogatories
direct and cross, and the documents are deposited in an envelppe,
properly endorsed and signed and I have placed the same on file in
my office.

Given under my hand an 4 seal this the 15th,day of

August,1924,
- A e T ST T - ~Reister.

Witness Fee's 21.00.



John J, Resmondo,individually :

and as guardian of John :

Resmondo, Jr.,Charlie Resmondo, : IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
Lenora Resmondo and Harry : )
Resmondo, minors., Complainant. : COUNTY, ALABAMA. IN EQUITY.

vS.
Paul F. Mueller et al
Defendants.
DIRECT INTERROGATORIES.

INTERROGATORIES to be propounded to G.R.Suarez, Alex
Resmondo, Leon Resmondo and John J. Resmondo, all material
witnesses for and on behalf of the complainant, and whose
depositions, when taken, will be offered in evidence on the
trial of said cause. All of said witnesses reside at or near
Perdido Beach, Baldwin County, Alabama, except John J.Resmondo
who resides at Summerdale, Alabama.

INTERROGATORY 1. To each of the above named witnesses:

Where do you reside? State your name,age
and post office address. Where have you been living for the last
vast five years?

INTERROGATORY 2. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

Do you know John Resmondo Jr., Charlie
Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo? Where are they now
living? State whether they are over fourteen or under fourteen
years of age. If you do not know the age of each one of said
minors then state their age as near as you can.,

INTERROGATORY 3. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

Have you been upon the following described
real property situate in the County of Baldwin, State of Alabama,
namely: Commencing in Northeast corner of Lot Number Three,
known as the Francis Suarez Claim on Perdido Beach in said County
~of Baldwin, thence running West sixteen hundred feet, thence South
one hundred eighty-five feet, thence East sixteen hundred feet,
thence North one hundred eighty-five feet to place of beginning,
also another parcel of land commencing at Southeast corner of Lot
Number sixteen of said Francis Suarez Claim, thence running iest
twenty-nine hundred feet, thence North two hundred eighty-five
feet, thence HEast sixteen hundred feet, thence South two hundred
eighty-five feet to place of beginning? If you say yes, then
state whether or not these two parcels of land is any part of the
francis Suarez land Claim on Perdido Beach in Baldwin County, also

state on what section and in what Township and Range is this
property situated. Is there more than one Francis Suarez land

i



Claim in Township eight South of Range six East in Baldwin

County, Alabama? What Section does the Francis Suarez Land

Claim cover in Township eight South of Range Six East in said
County of Baldwin? Were you over and across the shove deseribed
land prior to January 1, 19227 If you say yes, then state what
condition this land was in and the kind of improvements on the
land on and before December 30, 1921, and state the value of the
improvements on the land preceeding January 1, 1922, also state
whether any improvements have been placed on this land since
January 1, 1922, if so who placed the improvements thereon or had
them placed on the land. If you say there has been new improvements
made on the land since January 1, 1922, then state if you know,
who paid ¥for the new improvements placed on the land since January
1, 1988,

INTERROGATORY 4. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

Did the said John J. Resmondo ever live on the
above described land or any part thereof? If you say yes, then
state when he moved off of the land and state where he is now
living. If you say John J. Resmondo did live on the land then
gtate the name of his wife who was living thereon with him. If
you say his wife's name was Minnie S. Resmondo, then state whether
she is dead or alive. If you say she is dead then state as near
as you can when and where she died. Did the said John J.Resmondo
move off of the land before or after his wife,Minnie, died?
INTERROGATORY 5. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

State whether the land has any timber on it,
if so then state the kind of timber and the approximate value of
the timber on the land, also state the approximate value of the
land with out the timber. Please name the distance from the land
to the nearest railroad, give the name of the railroad and the name
of the nearest railroad station to the land.

INTERROGATORY 6. To each of the foregoing named witnedses:

Did you know the parents of the said John

2



Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry
Resmondo, minorg? If so name them. Are the parents of said
minor children living or dead? Who has the care and custody
of the minor children, and if you know state how they are
supported and maintained.
INTERROGATORY 7. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:
State whether or not said minors have any
income. If you say yes, then state whether their income is
gsufficient for their maintenance and education in a manner suit-
able to their prospects and condition in life.
INTERROGATORY 8. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:
State whether or not said property is produeing
revenue or bringing in any money for the use and benefit of said
minors. If so, about how much does the property bring in each
year? If the property does not produce any income then state what
the probable cost would be to put the property in a condition to
bring in an income.
INTERROGATORY 9. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:
State whether or not it would be advantageous
to the minors to keep said property or would it be to the best
interest of the minors to sell the property for reinvestment of the
proceeds, or whether you think it would be most advantageous to the
minors to use the money for their maintenance and education.
INTERROGATORY 10. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:
Did Minnie S. Resmondo, wife of John J.
Resmondo, leave any children adiving at the time of her death
besides said minors? If so state their names and post office
address if you know, and state whether they are over or under
twenty-one years of age, if any of them are married state the name
of their husbands.
INTERROGATORY 11. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:
Do you think it would promote the interest of

sabd minors by selling said land and reinvest the money brought in
3



by reagson of the sale for the benefit of said minors?
INTERROGATORY 12. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

Is the said John J. Resmoddo an o0ld man and
has he any means of support other than by manual labor? Do you
think he is able to support said minors in a manner suitable to
their prospects and condition in life by manual labor?
INTERROGATORY 13. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

State whether or not the real estate deseribed
in interrogatory number three hereinabove mentioned constituted
all the real estate owned by the said Minnie S. Resmondo at the
time of her death? How many acres of land is there described in
interrogatory number three hereinabove mentioned? State whether
or not the value of the land with the improvements thereon was of
less value than $2000.00 at the time of the death of the said
Minnie S. Resmondo.

INTERROGATORY 14. To each of the foregoing named witnesses:

Are you or either of you interested in the

result of this suit?

eitor for Complainant.
NOTE: The name of T.W.Richerson, Register of the Circuit Court,
is suggested as a suitable person to take the deposition of said

witnesses.

Solicitor for Complainant.
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Yohn J. Resmond@, individuelly and
as guardian of John Xesmondo, Jr., In Cireuit Court, Baldwin Sounty.
Charlie Hesmondo, Lenora Kesmondg In equity.
and Harry Resmondo, minprs, Campltés
vS.

raul ¥, Muller et, als., Defts,
CROSS INTERROGAZORIES.

Crodd interrogatories to be propounded to G. R. Suarez, Alex Resmondl,

end Leon Resmondo, who reside at Perdido Beach, Ala,, and John J,.
Resmondo, who resides at Summerdale, Alabama,

First mmxtexrx
If you state that you know the minors, John, Charlie, Lenora and & Harry
nesmonda, Please gtate how long you have known them?

Second.

Lf you stete that you know the land described as the Krancis Susrez Land
Claim in ‘'ownship eight South of Range six east, please give a complete
description of said land, State how much is cleared, how much fenced,
how much in cultivation end how much timbered land? State the nuﬁher of
scres in the entire tracf « Are there any building or buildings on the

land and if so the value of same? Please give the valme of this lsnd and
improvements, per acre and also in its entirelty.

Ihird,
ls there a sale for lands of this characier in that locality?
Considering the location, distance from rsil-road, nature of land and
guitebility for cultivation, what would you consider 2 reasonable

vaelue for said- land¥ Give reasons for your answers,

Fourth,
1f you know, please state the financial condition of ssid minors, as to

what property they have, income ete.? State fully.



Samiadp

ifth,
ls this land being rented now, and any portion of it? If not rented now,
could it be rented for & sufficient amount, with any other income they
might have to support them in s manner suitable to their prospewts and
condition in life, without a sale of this land?
oo

tuardian Ad Litem for John Resmondo, Jr.,

Charlie HResmonde, Lenora Kesmondo &and Harry fesmondo, minors,
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8587 SUMMONS—Original. Gill Ptg. Co., Mobile

The State of Alabama CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. IN EQUITY.

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by__ __ ____ ___ _________. O N Bl
oeeiiioieeeoeo..._..dohn J Resmonda ,individusally and &s gusrdian of John Xesmo
_-da Jr., Charlie -‘esmonda, and Lenora Resmonde minors over 14 yeers

_Oof age and Hsrry lesmonda a minor under Tfourteen years of sge.

against said__ __Sophronse Resmonde Thewes et als, . . ______________

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant shall
in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement thereon,

to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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Serve on__.._..__.. ] ;

Circuit Court of Baldwin County
In Equity
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Recorded in Vol.._._ .. .. Page

THE STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDWIN COUNTY

Received in office this

day ofic. e =2 B - o me i = StD e B O

Shenff

Executedithis o T, = = o - _° . Sadayof

~ e o SO ER . R s L

by leaving a copy of the within summons with

Defendant

Shenﬂ’

Deputy Sheriff.
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| 8587 SUMMONS—Original. \ Gill Ptg. Co., Mobile

The State of Alabama \‘ sT COUI:; gFUBI%DWIN COUNTY,
BALDWIN COUNTY. b

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:

of___.._...._..2&8ldwin ___________ _ County, to be and apgear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald- i
5 |
win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,
plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by_. ... . . ... _
_______________________________________ John J.Resmonde,individually and as gusrdism, |
of John Hesmonde,Jr,Chaklie -esmonda,and Lenmora Kesmonda minors over 14
years of ege and Horry Hesmonds a mipor under 14 years of age, .
— oo ale e i ee s e el e T ‘
against said.___snnie Hesmonde Iliitehell et als,
|
| e — - - - -- - - . - - e
|
]
!. - - - - - - - - - - -——— - - - -
and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant shall
in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement thereon,

to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, T. W. Richerson, Register of said Circuit Court, this _________ Bnd., _____ day of .. _Hebuary. -
od R R T

e : '\' Ay Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of/the pill upon application to the Register.
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8587 SUMMONS—-Original. ! Gill Ptg. Co., Mobile

The State of Alabama

BALDWIN COUNTY.

CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
IN EQUITY.

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING:
Paul F Mueller, 225 W.Wa:shington 8%,

(1 S Chicaaﬂ:o !111' ............... Edufafy, to be and aprear before the Judge of the Circuit Court of Bald-
win County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Summons, and there to answer,

plead or demur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by . ___ IR W Wy . - e i e L

Charlie Hesmonda,and Lenore Resmonds minors over 14 years of age
and Harry Hesmonda & minor under 14 years of age.

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said Defendant shall
in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return this writ with your endorsement thereon,

to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

Register.

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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CERTIFICATE AS TO PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.

EX PARTE JOHN J, RESMONDO, :
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS GUARDZ

TAN OF JOHN RESMONDO, JR. t IN TEE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

ET AT. : COUNTY, ATABAMA. 1IN EQUITY.
VS. »

PAUL F. MUELLER ET AL. g No. 423.

I, T« W, Richerson, as Register of said Court, hereby certify
that in pursuance to the order of publication made and entered in the
above entitled cause on the fourth day of February, 1924, publication
was made as therein directed in the Baldwin Times, a news paper
published in Baldwin County, Alabama, once a week for four consecutive
weeks, and that said publication was perfected on the twenty-eighth
day of February, 1924; that within twenty days from the date of said
order a copy thereof was posted at the door of the court house of Baldwin
County, Alabama, and a copy thereof was sent by registered mail to Paul
®, Mueller, number 225 W, Washington Street, Chicago, Illinois, and a
copy thereof was also sent by registered mail to Sophrono Resmondo Thames,
607 North Deviller Street, Pensacola, Florida, and.copies of the bill of
complaint in this cause was also sent by registered mail to the said
Paul ¥, Mueller and Sophrono Resmondo Thames addressed to thelr respective
vost office hereinabove specifically referred to.

Witness my hand this ;/ﬁw of August, 1924.

C?)(/(l,l?&i,&&~h&41ﬂx_,

Regfsfer.

NOTE OF TESTIMONY.

BX PARTE JOHN J. RESHMONDO,

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS :

GUARDIAN OF JOHN RESIONDO IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

JR, ZT AT : COUNTY, ATABAMA. IN RBQUITY.
V8. :

PAUL F. MUELLER ET AL. : No.423,

Comes the petitioner or complainant in the above entitled cause

by his counsel, Charles Hall, XEsowire, and offer the following:
1



2.
S

4.

5.
6.
7.
8.

10,
TE T
12.

Original petition or bill of complaint duly sworn to.

Order of Hegister as to publicatiocn of notice to non-residents.
Certificate of Register as to publication and notices.

Copy of summons and notices served by the Zheriff of Baldwin County,
Alshama, on John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo and Lenora Resmondo,
minors over fourteen years of age, and copy of summons and notice
served on John J. Resmondo as custodian of said Harry Resmondo,a
minor under fourteen years of age, also copy of summons and notice
served on Annie Resmondo litchell by the Sheriff of Saldwin County,
Alabama.

Answer of Paul ¥. Mueller.

Answer of Annie Resmondo lMitehell,

Answer of Sophrono Resmondo Thames.

Certifiéate of éonsent by . H. Hawkins to act as guardian ad litem
for said minors.

Order appointing guardian ad litem of minor defendants and his
consent to act.

Answer of guardian ad litem.

Deposition of John J. Resmondo, George R. Suarez and Elex LHesmondo.
Copy of notice sent by registered mail to Paul . lmeller and

Sophrono Resmondo Thames.

Resmondo, individually and

as guardian of John Resmondo,Jr.
Charlie Hesmondo, lLenors Resmondo
and Harry Resmondo, minors.

AGREEMENT TO SUBMIT.

EX PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS

CUARDIAN OF JOHN RESMONDO, JR  : IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

BT AT. : COUNTY, ALABAMA. IN BQUITY.
VS. :

PAUL F. MUELLER BT AL. : No. 423,

It is hereby agreed by and between Charles Hall, as counsel for

2



1. Original petition or bill of complaint duly sworn to.

2., Order of Register as to publication of notice to non-residents.

%., Certificate of Register as to publication and notices.

4, Copy of summons and notices served by the sheriff of Baldwin County,
Algbama, on John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo asnd Lenora Resmondo,
minors over fourteen years of age, and copy of summons and notice
served on John J. Resmondo as custodian of said Harry Resmondo,a
minor under fourteen years of age, also cony of summons and notice
served on Annie Hesmondo Mitchell by the Sheriff of Baldéwin County,
Alabama.

5. Answer of Paul F. Mueller.

6. Answer of Annie Eesmondo lMitchell.

7. Answer of Sophrono Resmondo Thames.

8. Certificate of ébnsent by W. H. Hawkins to act as guardian ad litem
for said minors.

9. Order appointing guardian ad litem of minor defendants and his
consent to act.

10. Answer of guardian ad litem.

11. Deposition of John J. Resmondo, George R. Suarez and Elex Hesmondo.

12. Copy of notice sent by repistered mail to Paul ¥. Mueller and

Sophrono Resmondo Thames. J/Z?

olicitor for John J.
Resmondo, individually and

as guardian of John Hesmondo, Jr.
Charlie Hesmondo, Lenors Resmondo
and Harry Resmondo, minors.

AGREEMENT TO SUBMIT.

EX PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO
INDIVIDUALLY AND AS
CUARDIAN OF JOHN RESMONDO, JR IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

5T AL. 7 . COUNTY, ALABAMA. IN BQUITY.

PAUL F. MUELLER BT AL.

Nais 485,

It is hereby agreed by and between Charles Hall, as counsel for

2



John J. Resmondo, individually ané as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr.

et al, minors, and W. H. Hawkins,as guardian ad litem, representing
and protecting the interest of said minors that this cause be submitted

for final decree at any time after the signing of and filing this

agreement in court.

as Counsel Tor John J. Resmondo
individually and as guardisn of
sg/d g minox .//

as gunardian ad litgm for said
minors.
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EX-PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO, :

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS GUARDIAN : No. 423.

0OF JOHN RESMONDO, JR. ET AL : IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. : BALDWVIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

PAUL F. MUEBELLER, ET AL. : IN EQUITY.

.fn this cause come the petitioner or complainant, John J.
gesmondo, individually and as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie
Resmondo, Lenora Hesmondo and Harry Resmondo, by his solicitor and
submits the same for a decree for the sale of the lands described in
the petition or original bill of complaint upon the following testimony
to-wit:

L Original petition or bill of complaint duly sworn to.

B Order of Register as publication of notice to non-residents.

S Certificate of Register as to publication and notices.

4, Copy of summons and notices served by the Sheriff of Baldwin County,
Alabama, on John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmomd@o and Tenora Resmondo
minors over fourteen years of age, and copy of summons and notice
served on John J. Resmondo as custodian of said Harry Resmondo, a
minor under fourteen years of age, also copy of summons and notice
gserved on Annie Resmondo lMitchell by the Sheriff of Baldwin County,
Alabama.

b, Answer of Paul F. lmeller.

6. Answer of Annie Resmondo lMitchell.

7. Answer of Sophrono Hesmondo Thames.

8. Certificate of consent by #. H. Hawkins to act as guardian ad litem
Tor said minors.

9. Order apnointihg gusrdian ad litem of minor defend:nts and his
consent to act.

10, Answer of guardian ad litem.

11. Deposition of John J. Resmondo, George R. Suarez and Elex Resmondo.

12. Copy of notice sent by registered mail to Paul F. lueller and
Sophrono Resmondo Thames.

I hereby certify that the above note of testimony is correct this:lﬂﬁ;

day of August, 1924. _/£4>4fszlﬁ/L¢AAva1/\_—/

Llerk and Register.
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| John J. Resmonda, individually and : Ho...éf..............
a8 guardian of John Resmonda Jr., :
Charlie Resmonda, Lenora Resmonda : In: the Gircuit Court :
and Harry Resmonda, minors, : of Baldwin County,

complainant. = ? in Bouity.

Vs
Paul F. Mueller, Annie Resmondo

Mitchell and Sophrona LResmonda
Thames, Defendants.

The answer of Sophrona Resmonda Thames, one of the
respondents in the said above cause, says that she has read
a copy of the bill of complaint filed in this cause and
admits the allegations contained in each paragraph thereof
from one to six inclusive, and prays the Court to take

jurisdiétion of this cause and grant the relief prayed for in

said bill of compdaint by ordering a sale of the land.

Witness:
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John J. Resmondo, individually and : No..‘7ﬁ¢hf§..........
as guardian of John Resmondo Jr.,

Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo ; In the Circuit Court
and Harry Resmondo, minozxs, . of Baldwin County,
complainant. > In Equity.

Vs 2

Pau¥ ¥. Mueller, Annie Resmondo

Mitehell and Sophrono Resmondo

Thomas, Defendants.

Comes Paul F. Mueller, respondent in the foregoing cause

and answering complainant's bill of complaint, says:

First. That he has no knowledge of the allegations contained in
paragraph one of saia 0ill of complaint: ' other than that this
respondent owns an undivided interest in the lands described in
paragraph three of said bill of complaint, and that he has been
informed and believes and from such information and belief say that
the minor defendants named in said bill of complaint, own and undivided
interest in the lands described in paragraph three of the bill of
complaint.

Second. That this respondent has no knowledge Zx of the allegations
contained in the second paragraph of said bill of complaint.

Third. That this respondent admits all of that part of the
allegations contained in paragraph three of said bill of complaint
which reads as follows: "That on the 18th day of March 1922, said

John J. Resmondo, and Annie Wynn Resmondo, his wife, for a
consideration of $200 paid to said John J. Resmondo by Paul F. Mueller,
of 225 W. Washington Street, Chicago, Ill., sold and conveyed to saild
Paul F. Museller all of their right, title, claim and interest in and
to said property (described in paragraph three of the bill of -
complaint ) thereby investing in the said Paul F. Mueller with an
undivided interest in said property"; that as to the other allegations
contained in paragraph three of the bill of complaint, this

respondent has no knowledge.

Fourth. fThat this respondent further answering said 0ill of
complaint says that he ownes an undivided two-sixth interest in the
property described in said paragraph three of said bill and from

information and belief, believes that said John Resmondo, JT.,

o



Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, each an
undivided one-sixth interest in said property.
Fifth. This respondent answering paragraph five of said bill
of complaint says that he belipves the allegations contained in
paragraph five to be true.
Sixth, This respondent says that from information and belief
he believes the allegations contained in paragraph six are trus.

And this respondent’ prays the Court to take jurisdiction
of this cause and order the lands described in paragraph three of the

bill of complaint sold for re-investment and for division of funds

as respondent

as prayed in said bill of complaint.

Witness:ff




No..illﬂ....l........'

John J. Resmondo, individually and

In the Cirecuit Court
of Baldwin County,

as guardimn of John Resmondo JdTa,

Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo
and Harry Kesmondo, minors, -
complainant. :

VS
Paul F. Mueller, Annie Resmondo :
Mitchell and Sophrono Resmondo :

Themes, Defendants.

Comes Annie Kesmondo Mitchell, onme of the respondents in
the gbove stated cause and says that she has read a copy of the
bill of complaint filed in this cause and admits the allegations
contained in each paragraph thereof from one to six inclusive,
and prays the Court to take jurisdiction of this case and grant
the reltefec prayed for in said bill of complaint by ordering a
sale of the land for the purposes seid in said bill of complaint.

A Z

/ 3 _f;- - i Y o -1y i
/ { .-‘"j:‘_.}l/,“_/' 7 [’ L als "f A

Witness:
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John J. Resmonda, individually and .

as gusrdian of vohn nesmonda, Jr., No. 423,

Charlie nesmonda, Lenora Kesmondes IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

and Farry Resmonda, minors.

COUNTY, IN EQUITY.

VS . .
Paul F. Mueller, Annie xesmonds2 :
iitehell and Sophpona Resmonda 3

'.L‘h'_i.mGS .

Comes W, H. Hawkins, guardian ad litem for John Kesmonda, Jr., Charlie
Kesmonda, Lenore Hesmonda and Harry Kesmonds, minors, and ag answer to
petition of John J. Resmonds, denies each &nd every allegation of each

paragraph of the above mentioned petition from one to six inclusive,

and demand strict proof of saeme.

Vitness my hand this the 16th, a%}g’% e

e e o s By o o o - ) - —

Gusrdian ad .litem for John Resmonds, Jr
3 .- ¥ ..
Charlie Resmonda, Lemora Resmonda and Harry Resmonda, minors
E] L L]



John J. Resmondo, individually and
as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr.,
Charlie Resmondo, Tenora Resmondo -
and Harry Resmondo, minors.

VSe : IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BAIDWIN
Paul F. Mueller, Annie Resmondo COUNTY IN EQUITY
Mitehell and Sophrons Resmondo
Thames.

LA L 2

No. 423

"h s 3»

In the matter of the gpplication of John Je. Resmondo, individusally
and as guardian of said minors to sell lands for re~investment of the
proceeds.

I, W.H. Hawkins, a practicing attorney-at-law, do hereby consent
to act as guardian ad litem in the above stated cause to represent,
defend and protect the interest of the said John Resmondo,dJdr., Charlie

Resmondo, Lenors Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors.

As witness my hand this 27th day of lMay, 1924.




I

John J. Resmondo, individually and :

as guardian of John Resmonddy Jr., : No. 4283

Chgsrlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo :

gnd Hgrry Resmondoy, minors.
vS. : IN CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

Pgul F. lueller, Annie Resmondo. S5 5% COUNTY IN EQUITY.

Mitchell and Sophrons Resmondo %% “4% i

Thames. :

eyl

In the matter of the application of John J. Resmondo, individually
and as guardian of said minors to sell lands for re-investment of the
proceeds.

In said proceedings it being made to appear to the court that
said John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenoras Resmondo are miﬁsrs
over fourteen years of aga]and that Harry Resmondo is a minor under
fourteen years of age, and all are interested in the result of said
proceedings to sell said lands, end, that said minors should be
represented by a gusrdien ad litem; it further asppearing to the court
that said John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo and Lenora Resmondo
were personslly served with summonsg of this proceedings on the 10th
day of March, 1924, and have failed to nominate & guardian ad litem
to represent them in this cause; and it further appearing to the
court that seid Harry Resmondo is in charge of said John J. Resmondo,
complainant in this cause, that he should be represented by a
guardian ad litem; and it further appearing to the court that

W. \%‘Mﬂ) , & practicing attorney and who is learned in

law, is in all respects a suitable person to §ct as guardian ad litem
for said minors, .and the said M A e having filed his
consent, in writing, to act as such; it is therefore ordered, adjudged
and decreed by the court that AT, bty be, and he is
hereby appointed guardian ad litem to represent and defend the interest

of the said John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenors Resmondo and

Harry Resmondo in this cause. 3
Od. C%‘d?/( Judge.
/@
Done this 27da;v of May, 1924.
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THE BALDWIN TIMES
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Notice to non-residents of applica-Q_THE INTEREST OF BALDWIN COUNTY AND HER PEOPLE

tion to sell lands for re-invest-

ment and division of funds.

| John J. Resmondo, individually and

'las guardian of John Resmondo Jr,

‘| Charliz Resmondo, Lencra Resmon-

do #nd Harry Resmondo, minors,

complainant. VS, Paul . Mueller,

Annie Resmondo Mitchsll and Soph-
f—rorro—TrTETTOTTH O Fhoma:

No. 423. o=

In the ciremit Court of Baldwin
County, In Equity.

Orde ublication.

It beine made to appear in the
above stated caus: from the sworn
bill of complaint, that Paunl F. Muel-
Sophiono Resmondo
defendants, to the bill of
aint in said cause are non-resi-
der¥s of this stute; that the Post Of-
fice address of said Paunl F. Mueller
is 225 Washington Street, Chicago,
Tlinois; that  the Post Office ad-
dress of the said Sophrono Resmon-
do Thgmplsis 607 North Deviller St.
Pensacola, Florida, and further that
in the belief of said affiant said de-
fendants are over twenty-one years
of age and of sound mind; it is now
ordered, adjudged and decreed thal
the  esaid defendant Paul T.
Mueller and Sophrono Resmondo
Th appear in this
Court and plead to, answer or
demur to the bill of (;?1-
plaint in this cause before the th
day of March. 1924, lest on their
having failed so to do at the expira-
tion of thirty days from said date a
decree pro confesso be taken against
them; and it is futher ordered, ad-
judged and decreed that the register
of this court h eO this ovder pub-,
lished with liftleYdelav as may be
in the Bal imes a newspaper
published at
win County, Alabama, once a week
for four consecutive
further that whithin twenty pays

b At

from the making of this order he
post a cony of this order up at the
door of #fe Court House of this

e

County and send by Registered mail
copies thereof to Paul F. Mueller
and _ Sophrono Resmonodo
Thgmad-~defendants to their address
as aforesaid, and also send by Reg-
istered mail postage prepaid. to each
|of said defendants. a copy of the hill;

e

weeks: and tion

%&JBSCRIFT!ON: $1.00 PER _YEw IN ADVANCE
o3 r B
. i TON

TELEPHONE No. 7, LocaAL AND:LONngISTANCE

I ADVERTISING RATES ON APPLICATION

BAY MINETTE, ALA.,

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY.

TN A '/(,g..i./{” _, being duly sworn, deposes and
says that he is the E%Nﬁ of THE BALDWIN TIMES, a
Weekly N_ewspaper published at Bay Minette, Baldwin
County, Alabama; that the notice hereto attached of

2
/

j AV )\/0{4,. /

ey Ao Sl Sy S

Was published in said Newspaper forjé_ consecutive weeks

6£_ No. \;’;

— o

ay Minette, in Bald-1€53

oAl ST

, [ 7"_4’_.___\701 -
¢ /”é ? Vol.___;i;;No. e

of complaint together with a som-
mons to answer, plead to or demur

days from the sevvice thereof.
Ordered, adiudged and decreed,
this fourth day of February, 1924.
T. W. Richerson, Register.
Charles Hall solicitor fo
- Complainants. 52-4t.

to said bill of complaint within 30t0 before the undersigned

: 2t / O o2
74 / 21
¢ - d £ e ;69___ NOr_,f_____f—
Ko ig¥ WerD
W' P &\, (/j / xR
~Feremaif.

Cotisa s



John J.Resmond@ , Individually Ho 423.

and as guardian of John Resmondo In the Circuit Court of
Jre.; Charlie lesmondo,Lenora : Baldwin County,Alabama.
Zesmondo end Hamry Resmondo, Sitting In Bquitye.
Minors, Plaintiffs, October 27th,1924.

vs
Paul F.Mueller, et al
Defendants.

UECRUE CONFIRMING REPORT OF SALE AND ORDERIRG PAYMENT OF
FEES TO GUAKDIAN'S8 ATTORNEY,AND TO GUARDIAN AD LITEM AND THE
DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS.

This cause this ‘ay coming on to be heard on the Heport bBere-
~tofore filed by the guardian of John Resmpondo,dr.,Charlie Resmondo,
Lenora itesmondo,and Harry Resmondo,minors,and on the Report of the Hegis
. Register, filed in this cause ofi the sixth day of October,b184.
reporting that in pursuance of the decree in this cause made on
the 2bth day of August 1924 ,ordering a sale of the property deseribed
in the Petition or Bill of Complaint,being in the County of
Baldwin, in the State of Alabama,the said guardian did on the
2@tiay of September 1924, at Twelve O'clock noon on said day in
front of the Court se door, in the Tomn of Bay Minette,in said
County,offer for sale and did sell the said property at publie
outory to Paul F.Mueller for the sum of Fourteen hundred(§1400.00 )
Dollars cash,which was the highest and best bid therefor,and the
purchase money therefor, to-wit, the said sum of $1400.00 was paid
over to T.W.Richerson, as Clerk and Hegister of this Court in
compliance with the terms of said decree of sale; and said reports
having lzin over more than ten days and no exceptions having been taken
thereto, and it appecaring to the Court that the said sale was fairly
conducted, and that $1400.00 the price for which said property
was sold,was not disproportionate to the vilue thercof, and that
said sale ought to be confirmed to the purchaser, it iz ordered,
ad judged and decreed, that said ssle to the said Paul F.lueller
be,and it hereby is,in all respects fully ratified and confirmed;
and the HRecister of this Court is hereby ordered and directed to
execute to the said Paul F.lMueller, a full and proper deed ofnvey-
-ing to him 8ll! the interest in sai. property both legal and
equitable hertofore held by any and sl11 the parties to this cause.

It further appearing to the Court from satisfactory evidence thrat
+210.00 would be a reasonable compensation for the said Solicitor,
Charles Hall,for his services in this matter, and it is ordered

and decreed that said amount of $210.00 be paid to said Charles

Hall by the Hegister of this Court out of the proceeds of sale in
the Register's hands 8 a part of the costs and expenses of this °
procecding; thet ¢ a‘!ﬁgwould be & proper allowance to W.E.nawkins:
isqe,8n attorney who is“learned in the law,for his services in the eap
capaelty as gua-dian ad litem for said minors in this proceeding,it
is ordered and decreed that his compehsation as such guerdian ad
Litem be, and the sampe 1s hereby fixcd 8% shéd last mentioned amount
and that the same be puid to him by the Register of this Court out
of the proceeds of said sale in the hunds of said Repgister and after
paying the further costs incurred by reason of this suit to dis-
-tribute the balance of the proceeds of said sale in his hands

as follows : To John J.Resmondo, a8 guardian of said minors namely,
John Zesmondo,Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo,and Harry =
Hesmondo,the sum of $G7% YYfor re-investment for the use and bene
-efit of said minors, to the said Paul-F.lMueller the sum of $§ 3¥5 2°
the same being his distributive share of the balznce of the g
procecds of said sale.

snd it is Turther ordered that the Legister tuke & full and
adequate receipts from the several pertics and persons to whom
he shal® pay the said funds. And when he shall have fully performed
this order, he shall file copies of such receipts and a copy of this
order in the Probate Court of Baldwin County,Alabsma,and shall
roport the same to this Court.

Ordered, idJjudged and Decreed this 27tk ,day »f October,1924.

John D.Leigh,

Juige of 21st Judieisl Circuit. -



i~
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_The State of Alabame
Circuit Court in Equitye.
ABaldwin County.

I*T.W.Richerson,legister of said Circuit Court of said
County,Alabama,do hereby certify that the above is a full,
true and correct copy of the decree rendered by said Court
on the 27th day of Uctober 1924. in the cause of John J.Res=-
-mondo, Individuslly and as Guardian of John Hesmondo,Jr.,
Charlie Resmondo, Lenora desmondo and Harry Resmondo, Minors,
Plaintiff's vs Paul F.Mueller et al,Defendents, &8s appears
o record in said Court.

Witness my hand and the seal of sald Court this the 1lst
dey of Hovember,b1924. 5?}- -

. _Mister.
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8567—NOTICE OF INTERROGATORIES. FOR SALS BY GEO. D, BARRARD & CO., ST.AOUIS, &
THE STATE OF ALABAMA, l _
CLRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.
I Baldwin. ... .. e e County. J
‘E x parte.
John J.Resmonda,Individually
“““ “oand cas Guaerdisnoof -John - J.Resmonda
Jr, Charlie Resmonda,and Lenora
Resmonde Minors,
""""""" Complainant......
vs s
- - _—
Defendant......
Hon.W.H.Hawkins ,Guardiasn ad litem
Lo St e e e B S e o et SRR e
o) e . S . W W7 B AR S e St S N Ut L s e e b e
................................................................................................................................... Solicitor of Record:
You are hereby notijied that interrogatories have this day been giled by ... e A e B O ,.
.................. Gomplainant, e i the office of the Clerk of the Cirewit Court of
e County, to be propounded to... GesReSguresz, Alex Resmonda,
..Leon Resmonde and John J.Resmonda, .
1Etness........ for the........ JCompRlngnl e e ol oo dn the above stated cause. A copy of whieh

interrogatories may be had wpon application to said Clerk: and you can file eross-interrogatories, if yow think

proper, within ten days after service of this notice, at the expiration of which time a convmission will issue to take

the deposition of said wilnesseS..... The witness @8, reside..... . in.Perdido Beach except John J,
Resmonda who resides at Summerdale,
in the County of ... . B aldwiu ......................................... in the State of ... A la.bama, ...................................................
- et Complainant
and the Comanissioner proposed by Hull .................. ¥ Skl .« to-wit ; ‘PsWeRicherson,Register
;Register.
i y Bay liinette Baldwin
reside........ 1) e R s VRriae AL AR | LOR RO A o B Ly, TR
in the State of ... A A i
Witness my hand, at office in. 38y Mine tss##% ............................ . this the.... (%’:M’zard day of
Jul
............................ Xxm“mmme_m"mﬂmjyg4;
C LU
ﬂ/(/({ ) e A




(Lpcsenae . 9

A 4 A ..'r;" )
— / ”— J
{ 4
PTHE STATE OF ALABAMAT
! ]

......_../%...-_.._Cfm,nly.

CIRCUIT COURT, IN EQUITY.

Defendant......

NOTICE OF INTERROGATORIES.

day of ... —, e i

B s s




TELEPHOMNE NO. 7, LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE

THE BALDWIN TIMES

PUBLISHED IN THE LAND OF THE GOLDEN SATSUMA
ADVERTISING RATES GIVEN ON APPLICATION

A\,

R. B. VAIL
EDITOR AND FROPRIETOR

»®

= - - l',
:ﬁo‘m@sﬂ SALE OF REAL Es*“
' TATE ‘

§ Under agd by virtue of ‘an crder
‘and deereel of the Cirenit Court of
Baldwin Cqunty, Alabama, sitting m
equity, rerdered on the 25th day of
August, 1924, the undersigned. hs
guardian [of John Resmondo, Jr.. |
Charlie Rdsmondo, Lenora Resmondo
_ahd Harry Resmondo, minors, wﬂf
gell to the highest bidder for cas
in front pf the Court House at B yt
Minette, 4n Baldwin County, Al
bama, at fwelve o’clock noon, on Mon
day, the ﬁlth day of September, 1924°
| the follgwing deseribed real estate
situated jn Baldwin County, Alabama,
tO-Wlta

dcis claim on Perdido
i saLd county~. of Baldwin,
¢ gunning West- éu:teen h'uhs
.00) feet, thence South Qne
e;ghty—-flve (185) fegt-,
Eas een hundred (1600)
hen cog orth Oue hundred

e ) feetsto place pf

%0 a lof’commencing at

the ‘Sotut east coprer of Lot number
‘.g;xtee, S 1d Franeis Saurez
¢laim Th nce g West Twengy-
nine 00) feet, thence|
Ncu'tl‘fA ndred eighty-five (285}

feet, nee East Sixteen untired‘
(160 )_:_‘fcet thence Seuth/Two hun;l

wnship Eight (8) South of
Six (6) Fast. y
John J. Resmondo, -

arry Résmon‘do, minors, -
Charles Hall,
Solicitor for Guardian.




EX-PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO, :

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS GUARDIAN : No. 423.

OF JOHN RESMONDO, JR. ET AL @ IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
vs. : BALDWIN COUNTY, ATLABAMA.

PAUL, ¥. MUELLER ET AL. : IN BQUITY.

In the matter of the application of John J..Resmondo,
individually and as guardian of John KResmondo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo,
Er® Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors to sell lands for
ra-investment for such of the proceeds as may be ascertained by the
Court to be due said minors.

This cause being submitted to the Court on this¢;Z¢§jérday
of August, 1924, to be heard by agreement of solicitor for petitiormr
or complainant and W. H. Hawkins, as guardian ad litem for said John
Resmondo, Jr,, Charlie Resmondo and Lenora Resmondo, minors over
fourteen.years of age and Harry Hesmondo, a minor under fourteen years
of age, for a decree authwrizing the said John J. Resmondo, as
guardian of said minors, to sell the lands desceribed in his petition or

bill of complaint for re-investment of such proceeds as may be ascertain-
ed by the Court to be due said minors and the answer of the said

W Hs Hawking, as guardian ad litem heretofore appointed by this Court
to represent and defend the interest of the said John Resmondo, JT.,
Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, having been
filed in this Court together with the testimony submitted in this
cause, and upon the testimony as noted by the Clerk and Register of
this Court, and the matter having been duly considered and understood
by the Court and the Court being of the opinion that the petitioner

ls entitled to relief as prayed for in his petition or bill of
complaint.

Therefore, it is ordered and decreed by the Court that the
petitioner or complainant is entitled to the relief as prayed for in
the said petition or bill of complaint; and it appearing to the Court
that the said John Resmondo, Jr, Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo
and Harry Resmondo are the owners of the property described in said

vpetition or bill of complaint on file in this Court, which property

is described as 'commencing in Northeast corner of Lot number three (3)

Y ol



known as the Francis Suarez claim on Perdido Beach in said County

of Baldwin, thence running West Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence
South One hundred eighty-five (185) feet, thence East Sixteen hundred
(1600) feet, thence North One hundred eighty-five (185) feet to place
of beginning, also a lot commencing at the sSoutheast cormer of Lot
number sixteen (16) of said Francis Suarez claim thence running West
Twenty-nine hundred (2900) feet, thence North Two hundred eighty-five
(285) feet, thence Bast Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence South

Two hundred eighty-zlve (285) feet to place of beginning, together
with the improvements thereon)all in Section three (3) in Township
Bight (8) South of Range six (6) Eastfin Baldwin County, Alabama,
that the Court is satisfied from the evidence that the facts stated
in the petition or bill of complaint are true, and that it will be to
the interect of the said John Resmendo, Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Lenora
Resmondo and Harry Resmondo to sell the sbove.described property for
the purpose stated in the petition or bill of complaint.

It is further ordered, adjudged and decreed by this Court
that the said John J. Resmondo, as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr.,
Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Hesmondo, sell the above
described property in front of the Court House of Baldwin County,
Alabama, during the hours of legal sale at public outery to the highest
bidder for cash, after first giving notice of the time, place and
terms of sale, by publication once a week for three successive weeké"
in a newspaper published in Baldwin County, Alabama; that the said
Guardisn report the sale made pursuant to this deecree to this Court,
that the proceeds from said sdle be paid to and held_eyifhewcieiﬁ—and
Register of this Court for the further orders of the Court, and that
this cause is retained for further ordcrs in pursuﬁﬁee of this decree.

Ordered, adjudged and decreed this %5 day ofﬂuq 924.

e Lt
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EX-PARTE JOHN J. RESMONDO,

INDIVIDUALLY AND AS GUARDIAN
OF JOHN RESMONDO, J2, ET AL

VS

PAUL ¥, MUELIER, ET AL.

Decree Lor s3le of lands.
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EX PARTE

JOHN J.-RESMONDO, INDIVIDUALLY

AND AS GUAEDIAN OF JOHN RESMONDO,

JRe BT AL, MINORS. PLAINTIFFS.
Vs.

- o T TV A ;
PAUL F. MUZLLER, ET AL. DEFENDANTS. :

No. 423.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
IN EQUITY.

s #% %8 a8 as

In this cause the Register reports to the Court that pursuant
to & decree rendered by this Court on the 256th day of August, 1924,
John J. Resmondo, individually and as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr.,

Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors, sold on

to Paul F liueller, i
the twenty-nineth day of September, 1924v/at public auction in front

of the Court House door of Baldwin County, Alabama, between the legal
hours of sale, the following described prbperty, to-wit:

Commencing in Northeast corner of Lot number three (3) known
as the Francis Suarez Claim on Perdido Beach in said County of Baldwin,
thence running Vest Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence South One
hundred eighty-five (185) feet, thence Hast Sixteen hundred (1600) feet,
thenece North One hundred eighty-five (1858) feet to place of beginning,
also a lot commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot number sixteen
(16) of said Francis Suarez Claim thence running West Twenty-nine
hundred (2900) feet, thence North Two hundred eighty-five (285) feet,
thence Hast Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence South Two hundred -
eighty-five (285) feet to place of beginning, together with the improve-
ments thereon all in 3ection three (&) in Township Eight (8) South of
Range six (6) Bast, in Baldwin County, Alabama,

for the sum of $1400.00, first having given notice once a week for
three consecutive weeks previous to the gale of the time and place of
said sale, by publicagion in the Baldwin Times, a newspaper printed and
published at Bay lMinette, in Baldwin County, Alabama.

Pursuant to said decree said guardian reported the sale to this

Court and the proceeds of the sale thereof to wit, the sum of [;1400.00

was pald to the undersigned as Hegister of this Court and is now rTe-

tained by the undersigned for further orders of the Court.

€7>ﬂ907ﬁglu{;«nAArvc Register.




No. 423. 1

. R - L
John J. Resmondo,individusally

and as guardian of John
Resmondo, Jr. et al,minors

ve.

Paul F. Mueller et al.
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EX PARTE :

JOHN J. RESMONDO, INDIVIDUALLY : NO., 423

AND AS GUARDIAN OF JOHN RESMONDO, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

JR. ET AL, MINORS. PLAINTIFFS. 2 BALDWIN COUNTY, -ATLABAMA.
VS 3 IN EQUITY.

PAUL F. MUSLLER ET AL.DEFENDANTS.

In this cause,the gnardian of saié¢ minors represents— -
to the Conrt that, pursuant to a decree rendered on the 25th. day of
August, 1924, by Hon. John D. Leigh, as Judge of the Circuit Court
of Baldwin County; Alabama, sitting in eguity, he did offer for sale
and did sell, on Monday, September 29th, 1924, at publiec outcry for
casgh, in front of the Court House door of Baldwin County, Alabama,at
Twelve O'clock noon, to Paul F. lMueller, the lands hereinafter des-
cribed for the sum of Fourteen hundred & no/166 Dollars, he being the

highest and best bidder therefer, after first having given previous notice

by advertisement for three successive weeks in the Baldwin Times, a
newspaper published st Bay Minette, in Baldwin County, Alabama, of the

day, place and terms of sale, and a description of the property to be

sold, which property is described as follows:

Commencing in Northeast corner of Lot number three (3) known
as the Francis Suarez claim on Perdido Beach in said County of Baldwin,
thence running West Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence South One hundred
eighty-five (185) feet, thence East Sixteen hundred (1600) feet, thence
North One hundred eighty-five (185) feet to place of beginning, also a
lot commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot number sixteen (16) of said
Prancis Suarez claim thence running ¥est Twenty-nine hundred (2900) feet,
thence North Two hundred eighty-~-five (285) feet, thence East sixteen
hundred (1600) feet, thence South Two hundred eighty-five (285) feet to
place of beginning, together with the improvements thereon all in Section
three (&) in Township Eight (8) South of Range six (6) East in Baldwin
County, Alabama;

that said sale was 1n all respects fairly conducted; that said property

B T

“sold for an amount equal to its fair value; that said Paul F. lMueller has

complied with the terms of said sale and the decree rendered in this cause
authorizing said sale by the payment of the said sum of $1400.00 to T.W.
Richerson, as Clerk and Register of the Circuit Court of Baiﬁwin County, to
be held by him until the further orders of this court, and said guardian

having fully complied with the terms of said decree, begs leave to submit



the foregoing to the judgment and further orders of this Honorable

Court. % J /n//g’a

individually and as guardian of
Sworn to and subscribed John Resmondo, Jr. et al, minors.
before me by the said
John g.?qsmondo, on thi?
. the fay of (0 el f
1934.

' 31‘ : —

T . —“ota*y ﬂublic Baldwint96unfy,
Alab&ma

._-\

it



JOHN ds RESNONDO, "IFDIVIDUALLY Ho. 423.
AND A3 CUARDIAN OF JOHN RESHONDO :
JRs , CHARLIE RESMONDO, IZFKOR4 - IN THEE CIRCUIT COURE OF

RISMONDO" ARND HARRY ZESMONDO, MII

PLAINTIFR

10R3
BEL ¥ P Y
: SITTING IN ZQUITY,

SALDWFIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

I s

™A . EIRLLER. B AT,
_-;J__T'L W& l;_u.uL._l.;, BLH

AT ETTY AN
-JI”JEJLIFIJC

0CTOBHR 2-73‘{', 1924.

DECREE CONFIBMING REPORT OF SALE' AND ORDERING uA‘_rL.Jl.i oF :
. FRES. 70 GUA.mIAﬂ 5 ATTORNBY, AND TO GUARDIAN AD LITRI.A THE -

-nIcsmﬂ:I'B'ymIpW ,'\"1 ﬂ'-'nT, WU

T e — s — o ——— ——.

This czuc@®Ghis day coming on 1o be heard on the Report

heretofore filed by the guardiam of John LKesmondo, Jr., Charlie

Resmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry Lesmondo, minorg, and on the

Aeport of the Hegister, filed in this cause on the sixth day of

Octobver, 1924, reporting that in pursuance of the decree in this

cause made on the 26th day of August, 1924, ordering a sale of

the property descrived in the Petition or Bill of Compldaint, being

in the County of Baldwin, in the 3tate of Alabama, the said guard-

ian did on the 29th day of September, 1924, at Twelve Q'clock noon

on said day in front of the Court House door, in the Town of

Bay Minette, in said County, offer for sgale snd did sell the said

. property at publie outery to Paul F. lueller for the sum of Four-
teen hundred ($1400.00) Dollars cash, which was the highest and
to-wit, the

best bid therefor, and the purchase money thersfor

gald sum of [1400.00 was pald over to 7. W. Richerson, as Clerk and

Repigster of this Court in compliance with the terms of sald decree
of sale; and s&id revorts having lain over more than ten days and
no excaptions having been taken thereto, and it appearing to the
Court that the said sale was fairly conducted, and that [1400,00

the price for whiech said property was eold was not dispronortionate

s — R — e — S—_ e - %‘—:M

to the valué thereof, and that said sale ought to be confirmed to the

e

ordered, that said sale to

Muezi9z’be, and it hereby is, in all jﬁspsets fully
d; and the Register of this Conrt is hereby

purchaser, it is ad judged and decreed,

the said Paul F.
ratified and confirm
ordered and directed to execcute to the said Paul P. lueller, a full
and proper deed conveying to him all the interest in said property

both legal and equitable heretofore held by any and all the partiss



to this causs.
It further appearing to the Court from satisfactory
ot
evidénce that b would be & rescvonanle compensation for

the said solic¢itor, Charles Hall, for his serviees in this matter,
o

—

it is ordered and decreed that said amount of § 210 be paid

to gaid Charles Hall by the Register of this Court out of the pro-

' o)

2 A~ umd&-ﬂ. Pl o W - I - S

exnenses of this proceeding; that 5:5&&9’ would be a proper

~allowance to W. H. Haswkins, #sq., an attorney who is learned in the

law, for his services in the capacity ss guardian ad litem for said
minors in this proceeding, it is ordered and decreed that his
compensation as such gnardian at litem be, and the same ig hereby

J
fixed at said last méntioned amount and that the same be paid to
him by the Register of this Court out of Lﬁe proceeds of said sale
in the hands of said Register and after paying the further costs
inceurred by reason of this suit to distribute the balance of the

DT ocaads o; said sale in hls hands as iollows- To John J. Resmondo,

e e —— e T e = — e e

as_guarclan of said minors namely, John Resmondo, Jr., Charlie
HeSmondo, Lenora Resmondo and Harry hesmondo the sum of @é&?ﬁ%’éﬂ{z
tfor re-investment for the nse and bensfit of ssid minors, to the
said Paul P, Mueller the sum of 3%25 : thé game bpeing his
digtributive share of the balance of the proceeds of said sale.

And it is further ordered that the Register take full and
adequate receipts from the several parties and persons to whom he
shall pay the said funds. And when he ghall have fully performed
this order,he shall file coples of such receipts and & copy of
this order in the Probate Court of jalqun County, alaoama, and

ghall *enort the same to tnls Couvt ZL o

Ordered, adjudged and Decreed this 5L17 aay of October,1924.

t/"éwd ecgh

yige of 2lst.JudieIw¥ Circuib.



AFTER FIVE DAYS RETURN TO

T. W. RICHERSON

Clerk of the Circuit Court and
Register in Chancery

BAY MINETTE, ALABAMA



October 30, 1924,

i e o £ G it Court of Baldwin
Received of T. W. Richerson, fegister ol Circuit Con

County, Alabama, wenty Five ($25.00) Dollars in full of guardisn ad

1iéem Ffee in the case of J. Resmonda in the Gircuit Court of Baldwin

Guardian ad Litem.



Received from 7, W. Richerson, Register of the Circuit
Court of Baldwin County, Alabama, through the hands of Charles
Hall, the sum of Three Hundred forty nine Dollars and.twenty
cents ($349,.20), this being the amount dle Paul F. lMueller as
his distributéitahare of the net proceeds of the land sold
by the Register of the Circuit Court of Baldwin County, Alabana
on the 29th. day of September 1924 in »ma purs@ance of an order
and decree made by said Court on the 26th. day of August 1924
ordering a sale of the property described in the petition or
bill of Complainant in case # 423 in Circuit Court of said
County. Wherein John J. Resmondo, individually and as guardian

of the John J. Resmondo, Jr. et al, minor, vs. Paul F. lMueller.
r - 2 . /e
b%@$£?ﬁ%42&é&2)

Th-witnens wheresef ¢ hereunio sch my hard and-seaiuthis—=28ies.
day-o f-Ap¥il 1926,

WITNESSES:

by M
(il a o St s




Received from T.W.Richerson Register $17.85 for lon residence
Notice in imsues of Feb 7,14, 21 &28 ,1924,
Also .8.51 for notice of ssle, in cause of John J.Resmondo
individually and as guardian of John Hesmondo,Jr.,Charlie

ngsmondo and Lenora sdesmondo, minors.in Circuit Court Baldwin

County,Ala Zguit Side. . L97»
__ 7_%.-__-_ Loy S e/
Hvve. /7Ly :



Received November 18th., 1924, from Mr. 7,W.Richerson

as Register of the circuit Court of Baldwin county, Alabama, the

sum of $47£ LpLt , for the use and benefit of John Resmondo,
Jr., Charlie Resmondo, Tenora Resmondo and Harry Resmondo, minors
each of gaid minors being entitled to an equal proportion of said
sum of $éf? o . being the proceeds from the sale of
certain lands sold on the 29th day of September, 1924, under and
by virtue of a decree of the Circuit Court sitting in equity

made snd entered in the premises on the 25th day of August, 19&4,
as will more fully appear by reference to cause numbered 423 on
the Equity Docket of said court wherein John J. Resmondo, individ-
ually and as guardian of John Resmondo, Jr., et al, minors, were

plaintiffs and Paul F. Mueller,et gl were defendants.,

WITNESS: 74
,'/’/1,,/ N A iy as guardian of John Resmondo,Jr.
“/ﬁﬁv”/zfiézzliﬁitfi; Charlie Resmondo, Lenora Hesﬁonda

: 7 and Harry Resmondo.
w/ 2’5’%&—5/(& 4"_/ 1 /é
W VAt






